Minutes of the Approval Committee 17th (seventeenth) meeting for sector specific - Chemicals – Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 03-02-2014, at 1600 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of Participants is annexed as Annexure-1.

A) Other Proposals:-

17-A-01) Approval of list of goods required for Authorized Operations:-

Shri Girish Nanoti, GM-SCM, explained the requirement of additional items for their approved authorized operation. List of duty-free goods required by the Developer (Jubilant) for their approved Authorized Operations was taken up for consideration by the Committee. The duty-free goods are required for the following approved Authorized Operations:-

- > Steam Generation Plant (coal fired boiler);
- > Incinerator Plant.

The Committee after deliberation and due diligence approved the list of duty-free goods submitted vide letter dated 31-12-2013, required for the above approved Authorized Operation, subject to the standard terms and conditions of the SEZ Rules. Earlier, during the 16th meeting of the Approval Committee held on 23-09-2013 had asked the Developer (Jubilant) to furnish statement of consumption/utilization of the free goods permitted. The Developer (Jubilant) vide their letter dated 31-01-2014 have now furnished the required statements, and the same is noted by the Committee and taken on record.

17-A-02) <u>Submission of Quarterly/Half Progress Reports by the Developer – Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., for Chemical – SEZ, Bharuch</u>:-

The Committee noted and has taken on record the Quarterly Progress Reports for the 1st and 2nd quarters of 2013-14 (April-September,2013), and Half Yearly Progress Report for the period ending September, 2013, filed by the Developer.

17-A-03) Request of the Developer and units in Jubilant – Chemical - SEZ, for approval of default list of taxable services, and addition of new services required in SEZ:-

The Chairman informed the Committee that the default list of 60 (sixty) services has been issued by Kandla – SEZ for all SEZs in Gujarat in order to bring uniformity. However, for any addition of new services the Approval Committee can decide on case-to case basis on merits, and was of the opinion that the current proposal needs analysis on case-to-case, with proper justification of

Minutes of the Approval Committee 17th (seventeenth) meeting for sector specific - Chemicals – Special Economic Zone, developed by M/s. Jubilant Infrastructure Ltd., held on 03-02-2014, at 1600 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the Conference Room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

each such service required and sought in the SEZ. The matter needs to be discussed and examined at length and if required the Commissioner of Service Tax may be called for the next meeting. Thus, the current proposal was deferred for decision in the next meeting.

(Mahendra Jain)
Chairman of Approval Committee,
& Development Commissioner,
Kandla Special Economic Zone.

Annexure-1

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri. Mahendra Jain, IAS	Chairman
	Development Commissioner,	
	Kandla Special Economic Zone.	
02.	Shri Krishan Kumar, Joint DC, Kandla – SEZ.	Nominee of the Director – SEZ.
03.	Shri Marut Tripathi, Assistant Commissioner	Nominee of the Commission of
	of Central Excise, Bharuch Division.	Central Excise, Vadodara-II.
04.	The District Collector, Bharuch.	Over phone/VC.
06.	Shri Girish Nanoti, GM – SCM.	Special Invitee – representing
		Developer (Jubilant).